
Wexford County 
 

 
Michael Musta, Chair 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Finance & Appropriations Committee of the Wexford County Board of Commissioners 

will hold a meeting on Wednesday, July 22, 2020 beginning at 4:00 p.m. 
in the Commissioners’ Room, third floor, 437 E. Division St., Cadillac, Michigan. 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. ADDITIONS / DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

E. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 9, 2020, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES ....................... 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Committee welcomes all public input. 
 

G. AGENDA ITEMS 
1. Approval of Claims (A. Nyman, County Clerk) 
2. Year-to-Date Revenue & Expense Reports........................................................ 16 
3. Child Care Fund Budget FY 2021 ...................................................................... 18 
4. Budget Amendment(s) 

  
H. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
I. ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS 

J. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

K. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 

L. CHAIR COMMENTS 

M. ADJOURN 

FINANCE AND APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 



COUNTY OF WEXFORD 
FINANCE & APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
July 9, 2020 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Musta at 4:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Room of the 
Courthouse.  

Members Present: Mike Musta, Brian Potter, Gary Taylor and Julie Theobald 
Members Absent: None 
Also Present: Duane Alworden, 911 Director; Melanie Danforth, Chief Deputy Clerk; Norma 

Kijorski, Senior Executive Assistant; Janet Koch, County Administrator; Annie 
Strom, Chief Deputy Treasurer; Members of the Public 

ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
Added: G.6. First Responder Hazard Pay Premium Program 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
A motion was made by Taylor and supported by Theobald to approve the agenda, as amended. A 
vote was requested.  All in favor. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
A motion was made by Theobald and supported by Potter to approve the June 24, 2020 Regular 
Meeting Minutes.  A vote was requested.  All in favor. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 

AGENDA ITEMS 
G.1. Approval of Claims
A motion was made by Potter and supported by Taylor to pay the bills in the amount of
$268,438.24.  A vote was called.  All in favor.

G.2. FY 2021 Draft Budget Calendar – Attachment 1
A motion was made by Taylor and supported by Theobald to forward the Fiscal Year 2021 Draft
Budget Calendar to the full board with a recommendation to approve.

Ms. Koch stated that she spoke with the departments heads regarding the changes.  The proposed 
calendar has been condensed from previous years and anticipates approval of the 2021 budget at the 
second meeting in December.   

A vote was called.  All in favor. 

G.3. RFP Historic Courthouse Windows – Attachment 2
A motion was made by Taylor and supported by Potter to forward the bid received by City Glass
in the amount of $174,000 to the full board with a recommendation to request a contract,
contingent upon approval of bid details by the County’s Maintenance Director.

Ms. Koch reported that only one bid was received, and it was submitted by City Glass Shop, Inc. 
Additional clarification on the “alternate cost” is needed on the cost of the windows, and Ms. Koch and 
Mr. Kerr will be speaking with the owner.  Once this information is obtained, it will be forwarded to the 
board. 

A vote was requested.  All in favor. 

E. 

1



Finance Committee 
Page 2 of 3 
July 9, 2020 

G.4. Canteen Services of Northern Michigan
A motion was made by Theobald and supported by Potter to forward the Canteen Services
Contract Amendment 1 to the full board with a recommendation to approve.

It was noted that Lt. McDaniel is fine with the amendment.  This is a temporary amendment due to the 
reduced capacity of inmates during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

A vote was requested.  All in favor. 

G.5. Budget Amendment(s)
A motion was made by Taylor and supported by Theobald to forward the budget amendment
dated 7/15/2020 to the full board with a recommendation to approve.

No questions were asked. 

A vote was requested.  All in favor. 

G.6. First Responder Hazard Pay Premium Program
A motion was made by Theobald and supported by Potter to authorize the County Administrator
to apply to the First Responder Hazard Pay Premium Program for maximum allowed hazard pay
for all eligible employees with the application to be submitted July 9 and ratified by the Board of
Commissioners on July 15.

Ms. Koch stated that information from the State Department of Treasury was received late yesterday.  
Today information was supplied through a webinar, however, it did not clarify several questions.  She 
stated that it is unclear if submission of the application is a commitment to make the payments to the first 
responders.  This is a first come, first serve grant and time is of the essence.  She is requesting the 
authorization of the Finance Committee for the submission of the application and then at the board’s next 
meeting they can ratify the submission.  Additional conversation took place on the workings of grants. 

Ms. Koch then provided information on a payroll reimbursement grant.  The deadline is July 17.  More 
information will be obtained to find out if the County is eligible.  She will bring the information to the 
board meeting for direction. 

A vote was called.  All in favor. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
None. 

ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS 
Ms. Koch, County Administrator, reported that Steve Peacock, Rehmann, will present the 2019 Audit at 
the August 19th Board of Commissioners meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 

COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
2



Finance Committee 
Page 3 of 3 
July 9, 2020 

Comm. Theobald thanked Janet and her staff for their efforts on the COVID-19 grants. 

CHAIR COMMENTS 
None. 

ADJOURN 
A motion to adjourn was made by Taylor and supported by Potter at 4:16 p.m.  A vote was called.  
All in favor.  

___________________________________ __________________________________ 
Michael Musta, Chairman  Norma Kijorski, Recording Secretary 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
W
E
X
F
O
R
D
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
4
9
.
7
3

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
O
R

M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

I
N
C
R
E
A
S
E
 
(
D
E
C
R
E
A
S
E
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
0

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
1
0
1
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s

3
1
.
6
3

9
,
5
6
8
,
1
6
1
.
5
2

2
,
0
7
2
,
2
9
2
.
9
5

4
,
4
2
5
,
7
8
4
.
8
0

1
3
,
9
9
3
,
9
4
6
.
3
2

U
n
c
l
a
s
s
i
f
i
e
d

U
N
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

3
1
.
6
3

9
,
5
6
8
,
1
6
1
.
5
2

2
,
0
7
2
,
2
9
2
.
9
5

4
,
4
2
5
,
7
8
4
.
8
0

1
3
,
9
9
3
,
9
4
6
.
3
2

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

3
8
.
7
9

4
1
,
3
3
9
.
0
9

4
,
3
2
9
.
5
3

2
6
,
1
9
7
.
9
1

6
7
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
E
R
S

1
0
1

4
7
.
0
7

1
7
9
,
2
1
1
.
2
7

2
6
,
7
8
2
.
6
8

1
5
9
,
3
8
7
.
7
3

3
3
8
,
5
9
9
.
0
0

C
I
R
C
U
I
T
 
C
O
U
R
T

1
3
1

4
6
.
8
8

3
4
6
,
4
3
7
.
6
5

4
2
,
5
9
2
.
0
5

3
0
5
,
7
3
7
.
3
5

6
5
2
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
U
R
T

1
3
6

4
3
.
2
6

5
0
4
,
1
2
0
.
8
7

5
8
,
1
4
8
.
9
0

3
8
4
,
3
2
8
.
1
3

8
8
8
,
4
4
9
.
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
U
R
T

1
4
1

7
1
.
7
0

1
,
0
0
4
.
8
0

2
,
4
9
9
.
7
4

2
,
5
4
5
.
2
0

3
,
5
5
0
.
0
0

J
U
R
Y
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N

1
4
7

4
6
.
5
9

3
4
0
,
3
2
7
.
4
6

4
3
,
8
3
0
.
9
1

2
9
6
,
9
0
7
.
5
4

6
3
7
,
2
3
5
.
0
0

P
R
O
B
A
T
E
 
C
O
U
R
T

1
4
8

2
1
.
1
5

2
,
1
5
2
.
4
9

8
4
.
3
2

5
7
7
.
5
1

2
,
7
3
0
.
0
0

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
N
D
 
P
A
R
O
L
E

1
5
1

4
8
.
7
0

3
8
,
6
4
2
.
3
5

5
,
9
5
6
.
8
3

3
6
,
6
7
6
.
6
5

7
5
,
3
1
9
.
0
0

C
I
R
C
U
I
T
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
C
O
U
N
S
.

1
6
6

3
6
.
3
8

1
5
6
,
7
1
8
.
4
7

1
3
,
0
9
6
.
7
8

8
9
,
6
2
1
.
5
3

2
4
6
,
3
4
0
.
0
0

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
D
E
F
E
N
D
E
R

1
6
8

4
6
.
8
2

1
0
8
,
3
6
4
.
7
0

1
6
,
8
9
1
.
1
9

9
5
,
4
2
3
.
6
2

2
0
3
,
7
8
8
.
3
2

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

1
7
2

5
7
.
8
4

2
2
,
6
7
9
.
5
0

4
9
.
0
5

3
1
,
1
2
0
.
5
0

5
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S

1
9
1

4
6
.
0
4

1
5
9
,
6
0
8
.
3
5

2
1
,
9
5
2
.
2
3

1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
6
5

2
9
5
,
7
8
2
.
0
0

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
C
L
E
R
K

2
1
5

4
7
.
3
7

2
3
0
,
8
3
3
.
5
5

3
4
,
8
8
8
.
6
6

2
0
7
,
7
5
6
.
4
5

4
3
8
,
5
9
0
.
0
0

E
Q
U
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N

2
2
5

4
7
.
1
0

2
6
2
,
6
9
4
.
2
4

3
7
,
3
5
1
.
9
9

2
3
3
,
8
5
1
.
7
6

4
9
6
,
5
4
6
.
0
0

P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
I
N
G
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y

2
2
9

4
5
.
6
7

2
7
,
6
7
3
.
4
6

3
,
4
8
1
.
4
3

2
3
,
2
6
6
.
5
4

5
0
,
9
4
0
.
0
0

P
R
O
S
 
A
T
T
N
Y
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
R
E
I
M
B

2
3
0

4
7
.
8
7

1
3
6
,
3
4
9
.
5
7

1
9
,
1
5
6
.
5
9

1
2
5
,
1
9
1
.
4
3

2
6
1
,
5
4
1
.
0
0

R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S

2
3
6

7
.
9
6

3
9
,
3
3
7
.
0
0

3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

4
2
,
7
3
7
.
0
0

S
T
A
T
E
 
S
U
R
V
E
Y
 
&
 
R
E
M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N

2
4
5

4
7
.
2
7

1
7
6
,
8
8
1
.
6
8

2
5
,
0
8
5
.
9
3

1
5
8
,
5
6
9
.
3
2

3
3
5
,
4
5
1
.
0
0

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R

2
5
3

3
3
.
8
9

2
7
4
,
3
5
7
.
5
9

2
2
,
3
6
4
.
0
0

1
4
0
,
6
1
4
.
4
1

4
1
4
,
9
7
2
.
0
0

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

2
6
5

7
4
.
3
6

1
1
,
6
9
2
.
8
5

5
,
0
6
7
.
5
1

3
3
,
9
0
7
.
1
5

4
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
B
L
D
G

2
6
6

7
2
.
0
9

1
0
,
6
6
1
.
7
5

3
,
3
7
3
.
9
0

2
7
,
5
3
8
.
2
5

3
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T

2
6
8

4
7
.
2
5

8
6
,
5
0
2
.
2
8

8
,
8
8
1
.
4
2

7
7
,
4
9
7
.
7
2

1
6
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

J
A
I
L
 
-
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
D
S

2
7
0

6
6
.
4
5

9
8
4
.
7
7

6
1
6
.
1
9

1
,
9
5
0
.
2
3

2
,
9
3
5
.
0
0

J
A
I
L
 
-
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
D
S
 
C
A
R
M
E
L
 
S
T

2
7
1

4
3
.
1
2

2
,
9
2
9
.
5
5

3
5
2
.
6
1

2
,
2
2
0
.
4
5

5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

M
A
I
N
T
/
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
-
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
D
S

2
7
2

2
5
.
2
3

2
9
,
9
8
6
.
3
6

2
,
0
0
5
.
6
4

1
0
,
1
1
8
.
6
4

4
0
,
1
0
5
.
0
0

D
R
A
I
N
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N

2
7
5

0
.
0
0

1
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

D
E
P
T
 
O
F
 
A
G
R
I
C
U
L
T
U
R
E

2
8
2

7
7
.
2
9

1
5
8
,
2
2
3
.
0
0

1
3
1
,
3
2
3
.
8
4

5
3
8
,
3
7
7
.
0
0

6
9
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

G
E
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

2
9
0

4
3
.
0
8

1
,
3
8
8
,
3
2
4
.
5
8

1
7
7
,
3
6
2
.
3
6

1
,
0
5
0
,
7
6
0
.
4
2

2
,
4
3
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0

S
H
E
R
I
F
F

3
0
1

1
5
.
5
8

2
5
,
3
2
6
.
3
2

0
.
0
0

4
,
6
7
3
.
6
8

3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

S
H
E
R
I
F
F
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

3
0
2

3
4
.
2
6

6
6
,
8
3
9
.
1
0

7
,
2
4
1
.
7
5

3
4
,
8
3
2
.
9
0

1
0
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
0

S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
P
A
T
R
O
L

3
1
5

3
.
2
5

2
4
,
0
3
9
.
5
0

8
0
8
.
5
0

8
0
8
.
5
0

2
4
,
8
4
8
.
0
0

M
A
R
I
N
E

3
3
1

0
.
0
0

4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
F
O
R
E
S
T

3
3
3

4
6
.
3
1

1
3
,
5
5
5
.
5
3

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
6
9
4
.
4
7

2
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

S
N
O
W
M
O
B
I
L
E

3
3
4

4
8
.
2
8

1
3
,
1
3
4
.
1
2

3
,
2
3
7
.
0
4

1
2
,
2
6
1
.
8
8

2
5
,
3
9
6
.
0
0

O
R
V
 
G
R
A
N
T

3
3
5

4
1
.
5
9

1
,
5
9
6
,
5
7
6
.
4
0

1
9
7
,
7
1
4
.
7
8

1
,
1
3
6
,
8
3
7
.
6
0

2
,
7
3
3
,
4
1
4
.
0
0

J
A
I
L

3
5
1

5
9
.
6
6

3
0
,
1
3
5
.
9
4

7
,
7
0
3
.
1
9

4
4
,
5
7
2
.
0
6

7
4
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

4
2
6

1
3
.
7
8

6
6
,
0
9
0
.
8
5

1
,
9
3
0
.
5
0

1
0
,
5
5
9
.
1
5

7
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

S
A
N
I
T
A
R
Y
 
L
A
N
D
F
I
L
L

5
2
6

2
1
.
8
9

4
6
8
.
6
5

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
.
3
5

6
0
0
.
0
0

C
O
N
T
A
G
I
O
U
S
 
D
I
S
E
A
S
E
S

6
0
5

2
8
.
7
3

6
7
,
9
8
8
.
2
8

2
,
0
0
6
.
2
0

2
7
,
4
1
1
.
7
2

9
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
E
X
A
M
I
N
E
R

6
4
8

5
1
.
0
0

4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

V
E
T
E
R
A
N
S
 
B
U
R
I
A
L

6
8
1

1
0
0
.
0
0

(
1
5
,
1
1
8
.
6
4
)

1
3
,
3
8
7
.
3
1

1
5
,
1
1
8
.
6
4

0
.
0
0

F
R
I
N
G
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

8
6
1

0
.
0
0

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
I
E
S

8
9
0

3
5
.
1
2

7
0
8
,
1
2
3
.
7
8

4
6
,
4
6
9
.
5
7

3
8
3
,
2
7
4
.
2
2

1
,
0
9
1
,
3
9
8
.
0
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S

9
6
5

5
2
.
2
0

2
7
1
,
6
5
4
.
6
6

5
7
,
8
2
0
.
3
2

2
9
6
,
6
9
9
.
3
4

5
6
8
,
3
5
4
.
0
0

A
P
P
R
O
P
R
I
A
T
I
O
N
S

9
6
6

4
4
.
1
9

7
,
8
1
0
,
2
5
3
.
7
2

1
,
0
4
9
,
2
4
5
.
4
4

6
,
1
8
3
,
6
9
2
.
6
0

1
3
,
9
9
3
,
9
4
6
.
3
2

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

16



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
W
E
X
F
O
R
D
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y

1
/
1

P
a
g
e
:

0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
0
 
0
9
:
1
1
 
A
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
N
K
I
J
O
R
S
K
I

D
B
:
 
W
e
x
f
o
r
d

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
4
9
.
7
3

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
O
R

M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

I
N
C
R
E
A
S
E
 
(
D
E
C
R
E
A
S
E
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
0

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

3
9
.
8
6

1
3
1
,
6
9
3
.
2
8

1
4
,
2
0
5
.
0
8

8
7
,
2
6
7
.
7
2

2
1
8
,
9
6
1
.
0
0

9
0
.
6
7

2
0
,
4
2
7
.
3
2

6
4
5
.
3
7

1
9
8
,
5
7
4
.
6
8

2
1
9
,
0
0
2
.
0
0

3
5
.
8
2

7
9
,
2
5
5
.
6
0

5
,
0
5
4
.
4
5

4
4
,
2
2
9
.
4
0

1
2
3
,
4
8
5
.
0
0

3
6
.
4
3

7
8
,
5
0
4
.
3
7

9
,
1
8
8
.
3
6

4
4
,
9
8
0
.
6
3

1
2
3
,
4
8
5
.
0
0

4
7
.
7
6

1
1
6
,
4
3
2
.
1
1

1
6
,
8
7
5
.
0
3

1
0
6
,
4
5
9
.
8
9

2
2
2
,
8
9
2
.
0
0

2
3
.
5
8

1
5
2
,
5
5
7
.
6
0

1
6
,
4
2
9
.
8
9

4
7
,
0
6
7
.
4
0

1
9
9
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
.
6
4

5
8
2
,
6
1
1
.
7
7

5
7
,
5
1
6
.
2
8

3
9
8
,
8
7
2
.
2
3

9
8
1
,
4
8
4
.
0
0

3
0
.
4
5

6
8
2
,
6
6
1
.
9
2

1
4
,
7
3
7
.
7
5

2
9
8
,
8
2
2
.
0
8

9
8
1
,
4
8
4
.
0
0

4
8
.
1
5

1
7
5
,
3
5
8
.
9
7

2
5
,
5
7
1
.
5
8

1
6
2
,
8
2
5
.
0
3

3
3
8
,
1
8
4
.
0
0

3
8
.
1
4

2
0
9
,
2
1
2
.
0
1

3
2
,
4
5
8
.
7
5

1
2
8
,
9
7
2
.
9
9

3
3
8
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

5
8
.
2
9

3
8
3
,
4
7
2
.
9
7

1
3
9
,
2
9
7
.
1
6

5
3
5
,
8
8
5
.
0
3

9
1
9
,
3
5
8
.
0
0

2
6
.
1
6

6
7
9
,
3
5
5
.
7
8

2
,
6
6
3
.
0
6

2
4
0
,
6
4
4
.
2
2

9
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

3
2
.
8
6

2
3
9
,
6
9
5
.
5
1

1
3
,
6
2
7
.
1
0

1
1
7
,
3
0
4
.
4
9

3
5
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
.
7
5

5
1
3
,
0
9
0
.
8
8

2
,
2
1
7
.
4
2

1
4
,
5
0
9
.
1
2

5
2
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

F
u
n
d
 
2
2
5
 
-
 
A
N
I
M
A
L
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L

F
u
n
d
 
2
2
5
 
-
 
A
N
I
M
A
L
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
:

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
4
3
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

F
u
n
d
 
2
4
3
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
:

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
4
9
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
D
E
P
T
.
 

F
u
n
d
 
2
4
9
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
D
E
P
T
.
:
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
5
9
 
-
 
I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
E
F
E
N
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

F
u
n
d
 
2
5
9
 
-
 
I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
E
F
E
N
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
:
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
6
0
 
-
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
A
L
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
V
E
 
P
R
O
G
.
 

F
u
n
d
 
2
6
0
 
-
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
A
L
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
V
E
 
P
R
O
G
.
:
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
6
1
 
-
 
9
1
1
-
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
6
1
 
-
 
9
1
1
-
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
:

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
9
2
 
-
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
C
A
R
E
 
F
U
N
D

F
u
n
d
 
2
9
2
 
-
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
C
A
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
:

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

17



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 

COMMITTEE: Finance 
FROM:  Janet Koch, County Administrator 
FOR MEETING DATE: July 22, 2020 
SUBJECT: Child Care FY21 Budget 

SUMMARY OF ITEM TO BE PRESENTED: 

Judge Edward Van Alst is submitting the annual County Child Care Budget for consideration 
and approval.  This year, the budget is identical to last year with anticipated expenditures 
totaling $636,999.70. 

The timing of this budget submittal ties to the State of Michigan’s Oct. 1 to Sept. 30 
fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

A motion to forward to the full board with a recommendation to approve the Child Care 
FY21 budget, as presented. 

G.3.

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26


	E. Draft Finance Minutes - July 9
	G.2. R&E GL Fund 7-22-20
	G.3. Child Care Explanation
	SUMMARY OF ITEM TO BE PRESENTED:

	G.3.a. Child Care Fund Budget FY 2021



